KARACHI WATER & SEWERAGE BOARD
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER

, FTM DIVISION ‘
ST-6, Block-6, Near T.0. Clinic Gulshan Chowrangi Gulshan-e-Iqbal, Karachi Ph# 99243041

No.EE/FTM/DIV/NIT/SPPRA/2018/ 4 3& Dated: /&/25/ S

\/Tl;e Director (C.B),

Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority,
Karachi.

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR HOISTING NOTICE FOR INVITING TENDER THROUGH
SPPRA’s WEBSITE FOR THE WORK OF:

Name of Work: i) REPAIR OF HEAVY LEAKAGES ON 24”DIA AND 48”"DIA PRCC MAINS
AT DIFFERENT LOCATIONS OF NAZIMABAD.

ii) REPAIR OF HEAVY LEAKAGES ON 24”DIA AND 48”"DIA PRCC MAINS
AT NAZIMABAD & HASSAN SQUARE TOWN OFFICE GULSHAN

Enclosed please find herewith a hard copy Notice Inviting Tender of above mentioned work

for uploading on website www.spprasindh.gov.pk as well as enclosed also a pay order of Rs.2000/-

below One Million.
We shall be very thankful to you if intimate to this office for further process.

Enclosures:

e Approval copy

o Pay order

e NIT

¢ Bidding documents 01 set.

e Procurement Plan F.Y 2017-2018.

7y - ‘ . /\/
e Soft Copy @//,7/ - .

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
- FTM DIVISION, KW&SB

to:-

'+
O
o

The D.M.D (T/S) KWSB.

The C.E (IPD). KWSB.

The C.E (BT/WTM), KW&SB.

The S.E WTM Circle, KWSB.

The Director Accounts, KWSB.

The Accounts Officer (R&A), KWSB.
Office Copy.

.C to:- ,

1. The Managing Director, KW&SB.
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KARACHI WATER & SEWERAGE BOARD
Through Website

NOTICE INVITING TENDER
BELOW ONE MILLION
The sealed Tenders are invited as per SPPRA Rule-2010, amended 2017 for the work mentioned below:

1 | Name of Work: REPAIR OF HEAVY LEAKAGES ON 24"DIA AND
48"DIA PRCC MAINS AT DIFFERENT LOCATIONS OF
NAZIMABAD.
REPAIR OF HEAVY LEAKAGES ON 24”"DIA AND
48”"DIA PRCC MAINS AT NAZIMABAD & HASSAN
SQUARE TOWN OFFICE GULSHAN
2 Eligibility of Contractor: Bidder/Contractor should have turn over at least last three years,
Registration in Pakistan Engineering Council (PEC), NTN, Sales
Tax and Sindh Board Revenue Certificate (SRB).
'3 Experience Certificate Three-Years experience certificate of similar job must be attached
with the tender.
4 Tenders can be Purchased: Office of the Accounts Officer (Revenue) at Annexy Buiiding
behind Civic Center, Guishan-e-lgbal Karachi at 9:00 a.m to 12:30
p.m (except the day of opening of tender)
}"_“-J T T
5 Bid Security/Earnest Money: 2% of Quoted amount in shape of Pay Order / Bank Draft in favor
of KW&SB.
6 Tender Cost: Rs.1000/- non refundable in shape of Pay Order in favor of
KW&SB.
7 | Source of Funding KW&SB own fund - o
8 | Date of Issuing of Tender: From the date of hoisting to 25-05-2018 N
9 Date of Receiving of Tender: * 28-05-2018 at 12:00 PM
Date opening of Tender: *28-05-2018 at 12:30 PM
10 | Place of Opening: Tender shall be opened in the office of the C.E (IPD)/Convenor
Procurement Committee-| at Block-'E’ 9" Miles Karsaz, Sharah-e-
Faisal Karachi in the presence of Tenderer or their authorized
- representative. o
11 | Purpose & Scope of the Work: For improvement of water supply system
12. | Estimated Costs Rs.9,94,517/- S
Rs.9,94 517/-
NOTE:
1. Tenders can be downloading from Authority’s website of SPPRA i.e.(www.spprasindh.gov.pk) website
2. No tender shall be issued on the date of opening of the tender
3. Conditional bid cannot be accepted
4. Bid must be in sealed cover and experience certificate for one year of similar nature.
5. Job must be attached with the tender
6. Debarred Contractor’s bid cannot be accepted.
7. In case of any unforeseen situation resulting in closure of office on the date of opening or Government declares
“HOLIDAY”, the tender shall be submitted / opened on the next working day at same time & venue.
8. The Procuring Agency shall have right of rejection all or any of the tenders as per provision of SPPRA Rule-2010,

amended 2017.

s/d
EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
FTM DIVISION, KW&SB




KARACHI WATER & SEWERAGE BOARD

FEDERAL TRUNK MAIN DIVISION (FTM)

PROCUREMENT PLAN FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-2018

PROPOSED
S.# DESCRIPTION OF PROCUREMENT ESTIMATED COST FUNDS ALLOCATED |SOURCES OFf PROCUREMENT |TIMING OF PROCUREMENT ({ REMARKS
FUNDS METHOD
Rs. Rs. 1st 2nd 3rd ath
1 |REPAIR OF HEAVY LEAKAGES Open
ON 24"DIA AND 48"DIA PRCC competative/sing
MAINS AT DIFFERENT 994,517.00 50,00,000/- |KW&SB le stage one Yes
LOCATIONS OF NAZIMABAD. Envelop System
2 {REPAIR OF HEAVY LEAKAGES Open
ON 24"DIA AND 48"'DIA PRCC no,_j_oms%m\w;m
e stage one
MAINS AT NAZIMABAD & HASSAN 994,517.00 50,00,000/- KW&SB ms<m_owm<m83 Yes

SQUARE TOWN OFFICE
GULSHAN
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Draft Bidding Document far Works up to 2.5 M ' __

Instructions to Bidders/ Procuring Agencies.
General"Rules and Directions for the Guidance of Contractors.

This section of the bidding documents should provide the information necessary tui
bidders to prepare responsive bids, in accordance with the requirements of the l’ruuuj g
Agency. It should also give information on bid submission, opening and c¢valuation, and
~ on the award of contract.

Matters’ governing the petformance of the Contract or payments under the Contract, or

. matters affecting the risks, rights, and obligations of the pdmes upder the Contract are

' '-'mcluded as Condmons of Contract and Contract Data.

" - The [nstructions to Bidders will not be part of the Contract and will cease to have effect

once the contract is signed.

1. All work proposed to be executed by contract shall be notified in a form of Notice
Inviting Tender (NIT)/Invitation for Bid (IFB) bhoisted on website of Authority and
Procuring Agency and also in printed media where ever required as per rules.

- NIT muwust state the description of the work, dates, time and place of issuing, subnuission,
opening of bids, completion time, cost of bidding document and bid secunity either 1n
lump sum or percentage of Estxmated Cost/Bid Cost. The interested bidder must have
valid NTN also

2. Content of Bidding Documents must include but not limited to: Conditious of
contract, Contract Data, specifications qr its' reference, Bill of Quaatities containing
description of ilcms-wilh'scheduléd/ilcnj rates with premnum to be filled in fonn of
percentage above/ below or on item rates Lo be quoted, Fornm of Agreement and drawings.

3. Fixed Price Contracts: The Bid prices and rates are fixed duning currency of
contract and under no cugumstance shall any contractor be entitled to claim. cnhanced
rates for any item in this contract. -

4. The Procuring Agenc.y shall have right of rejecting all or any of the tenders as per
plOVlSlODS of SPP Rulcs 2010.

5. Conditional Offer: Any person who submits a tender shall fill up the usual
- printed form: stating at what percentage above or below on the rates specified in Bill of
Quantities for items of work to be carried out: he is willing to undertake the work and
also quote the rates for thosc items which. are based on market rates. Only one rate of
such percentage on all the Scheduled Rates shall be framed. Tenders, which propose any
alternative the works specxﬁcd in the said form of mvxtatxon to tender or in the time

Sindh Public Procurement Regulalory Authority | www.pprasindh.goy, pk . M




Draft Bldding Document for Works upto25M e

allowed for caxrymg out the work or which contain any other conditions, will be hable to
rejection. No printed form of tender shall mclude a tender for more than one work, but if
contractor w.}sh to tender for two or more works they shall submit a separate tender for
each.

LI

The envelope containing the tender documents shall refer the name and pumber uf the

work.
6.  All works shall be measured by standard instruments according to the rules.
7. Bidders shall provxde evidence of their elxgxbilny as and when requested by the

P:oc,uung Agency.

8. . Any bid received by the Ageuncy after the deadlive for subnussion ot bids

‘'shall be rejected and returned unopened to the bidder. .

. .
‘9.Prior to.the detailed evaluation of bids, the Procuring Agency will deternune
' whether the bidder fulfills. all codal requirements of eligibility criteria given in the
- tender potice such as registration with tax authorities, registration with PEC (where
applicable), turnover statement, experience statement, and any other condition
mentioned in the NIT and bidding document. If the bidder does not fulfill any of
these conditions, it shall not be evaluated further.

10.  Bid without bid security of required amount and prescribed form shall be rejected.

11.  Bids determined to be substantially responsive shall be checked for any anthienc
errors. Arithunetical errors shall be rectified on the following basis; -

P (A) - In case of schedule rates, the amount of percentage quoted above ot beluw
;' will be checked and added or subtracted from amount of bill of quuntities to
’ , _ arrive the final bid cost, .

i o " (B) In case of item rates, .If there is a discrepancy between the unit.rate and the
total cost that is obtained by multiplying the unit rate and quantity, the unit rate
shall prevail and the total cost will be corrected unless in the opinion of the
Agency there is an obvious misplacement of the dectmal point iu the unit rate,
in which case the total cost as quoted will govern and the unit rate corrected. 1f
there is a discrepancy between the total bid amount and the sum of total costs,
the sum of the total costs shall prevail and the total bid amount shall be
corrected.

(C)-  Where there is a discrepancy between the amounts in figures and in words, the
- , amount in words will govern.

Sindh Public f‘rocurexﬂent Regulatory Autberity | www.pprasindh.goy.pk ' ' m
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+ Draft Bidding Docuinerit for Works upto2.5 M :

e

BI-DDiNG DATA

_ (ThlS secthn should be ﬁlled in by the Engmeer/Procurmg Agency before issuance of the

Blddlng Documents)

(a) Name of Procurmg Agenc A s 06 Lok S
- 2l L) ks A £ :
" .'.'(b) BllefDescrlptlon ofWOrks '/ //{ W g A P i ,;/ Zolls &

 THEET] Frat Ry, Ty i, \mz%
(c) Procurmg Agency’s address - 7. -—/f [DA/ / [//!//M/M,e

P (d). Estlmated Cost - f §/°/7 57 7/
S (e) Amount of Bld Secur1q7 gff &/ a

(Fill in lump sum amount 4

’ l . .
'A or m % age ‘of bid amount Jestimated cost, but not exceeding .5%)

- (§).Period of Bid Validity (days):-_Je /);/// (Not more than sixty days).

' (h) Pex centage, if any, to be deducted from bllls -

" (£)-SeciirityDeposit:-(includingbidsecurity):-_

‘ (in %o age of bid amount /estimated cost equal to 10%)

| (1) Deadlme for Submlssmn of Bids along with time :- 3@9/57)*/ W

| (- Venue, Time, and Date of Bid Opemng WZ D) 51k i/}z’// VY /W’/%G

* Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority | www.pprasindh.gov.pk
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(K). Tlme for Completwn from wrltten order of commence -

¢

(@). qumdlty damages _ o | (O 05-of . Estlmated Cost or Bid cost-.

per day of delay, but total not exceedmg 10%).

(m). Deposit Receip_,t No: Date: A'rnount:(in words and ﬁgures)'

(Executive Engineer/Authority issuing bidding document)
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Praft Bldding Document for Works up to 2.5 M ‘ 4

: Conditioqs of Contract

Clause — 1:Gomimericement & Completion Dates of work. The contractor shall not
enter. upon Or commence apy portion or work except with the Wntten authority and
instructions of the Engineer-in-¢harge or of in subordinate-in-charge ‘of the work. Failing
such authomy the contractor shall have no claim to ask for measurements of or payment

for work.

The coatractor shall proceed with the works with due expedition and without delay und
cornplete the works in the time allowed for carrying out the work as entered 1n the tender
shall be strictly observed by the contractor and shall reckoned from the date oo which the
order to commence work is given to the contractor. And further to ensure good progress
- during the execution of the wok, contractor-shall be bound, in- -all’ in which the time
. allowed for complctxon of any work excceds one month, to dchieve progress on. the
prorate basis. -
. \ : . .
- Clause — 2:Liquidated Damages. The contractor shall pay’liquidated damages to the
' Agé:n"cy at the rate per day stated in the. bidding data for cach day that the completion date
is later tham the Intended complenon date; the amount of liquidated damage paid by the
contractor to the Agency shall not exceed 10 per cent of the cantract price. Agency may
.deduct liquidated damages from payments due to the contractor. Payment of liquidated
damages does not affect the contractor's liabilities.

Clausé — 3:‘ -'l’ermination of the Contract.

Aa) Procurm[, Agency/Executlve Engmeer may terminate the contract if either of the
'followmg conditions exns -, :

(i) contractor causes a breach of any clause of the Contract,
(ii)  the progress of any particular portion of the work is ussatisfactory and

~notice of 10 days has expired;
(iii) ' in the case of abandonment of the werk owing to the serious illness or death

of the contractor or any other cause.
(iv)  contractor can also request for termination of contract if a payment certified
‘ by the Engineer is not paid to the contractor within 60 days of the date of
the submission of the bill;

(B) The Executive Engineer/Procuring Agency has power to adopt any of e
- following courses as may deem fit:-

(1) to forfeit the security deposit available except conditions meutioned at A
(ili) and (iv) above;
(W) to finalize the work By measuring the work done bjf the contractor.

' Sindh Publi¢ Procurement Regulatory Authority | ' www,pprasindh.eov.pk | | - m
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Praft bidding Document for Works dp to2.5M

v - )
; (C) In the event of. any of the above courses bcmg adopted by the Execcutive
Engmecr/Procunng Agéncy, the contractor shall have;- .

(i) -« 1O claxm to compensanon for any loss sustained by him by reason of his
having purchased or procured any m#terials,” or entered into any
engagements, or.made any advances on account of, or with a view w the
execution of the work or the performance of the contract,

(1) . however, the contractor can claim for the work done at site duly certilicd by
the executive engineer iu writing regarding the performance of such wurk
and has not been paid.-

Procunng Agency/Engmecr may invite fresh bids for remaining work.

Clause 4: I’ossession of the site and clalms for compensation for delay. The Eungioeer

" shall give possession of: all parts of the site to the contractor. If'‘possession of sitc is not

-given by the date stated in the contract data, no compensation shall be allowed for any

. delay caused in gtartmg of the work on account of any acquisition of land, water standing

* in borrow pits/ compartiments or in according sanction to estimates. In such casc, cither

~ date of commencement will be' changed or period of completion is to be extended
accordingly.

Clausc -5: Extension of Intended Completion Date. The Procuring Agency cither atits
own initiatives before the date of completion or on desire of the contractor muy extend
the intended completion date, if an event (which hinders the execution of contract) occurs
or a variation order is jssued which makes it impossible to complete the work by the
- intended completion’ date. for such period as he may think necessary or proper. The
decision of the Executive Engineer in this matter shall be final, where time has been
extended under this or any other clause of this agreement, the date for completion of the
work shall be the date fixed by the order giving the extension ‘or by the agyregalc of all
such orders, made under this agreement.
When time has been extended’ as aforesaid, it shall continue to be the essence of the
contract and all clauses of the contract shall continue to be Operatwe during the extended
period. .

Clause —6: Specifications, The contractor shall execute the whole and every part ol the
work in the most substantial and wark-man-like manner and'both as regards materials
and all other matters. in strict accordance with the specifications lodged in the office of
the Executive Engineer and initialed by the parties, the said specification being a part of
the contract. The cantractor shall also confirm exactly, fully and faithfully to the designs,
drawing, and instructions in writing relating to the work signed by the Engincer-in-charge
and lodge in his office and to which the coptractor shall be entitled to have access at such
office or on the site of work for the purpose of inspection during office hours and the
contractor. shall if hé so reqmrcs be entitled at his own expeuse to make or cause to be
made copies ‘of the spccxﬁcanons and of all such designs, drawmgs and instructions as

2 aforesazd :
! .

Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority | www.nprasindh.gov.pk ' M
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Drah Bidding Document for Works up to 2.5 M e N

Clau'sé'—‘ 7: Payments.

(4)

®)

- Interim/Running Bill. A bill shall be submitted by the conlractor as frequently as

the progress of the work may justify for all work executed and not included i any
previous bill at'least once in a month and the Engineer-inscharge shall take or
cause to be taken the. requisite measurements for the purpose of having the samne
verified and the claium, as for as admissible, adjusted, if possible before the expiry
of ten days from the presentation of the bill, at any time depute a subordinate to

‘measure up the said work in the presence of the contractor or his authorized agent,

whose countersignature to the measurement list will be sufficient to warrant and

‘the Engmccr-m charge may prepare a bill from such list which shall be bmdunk, on

the contractor in all respects.

The Engineer /Procuring Agency. shall pass/certify the amount to be puid to the
contractor, -which 'he considers due and payable in respect thereof, subject to
deduction of secunty deposn advancc payment if any made to him and taxcs.

- .All such intermediate payment shall be regarded as payments by way ot advance

agginSt‘ the final payment only and not as payments for work actually done and
completed, .and shall not preclude the Engineer-in-charge from recovenes lrom
final bill and rectification of defects and unsatisfactory items of works pointed out

to hirn during defect liability period.

The Final Bill. A bill shall be submitted by the contractor within oue mouth of the
date fixed for the completion of the work otherwise Engineer-in-charge's
certificate of the measurements and of the total amount payable for the works shall
‘be final and binding on all parties.

Clause — 8: Reduced Rétes. In cases where the items of work are not accepted as so
* completed, the Engmeer«m—charge may make paymcnt on account of such items at such
reduced rates as he may consider reasonable in the preparation of final or on running

account bills with reasons recorded 1n ‘writing.

Clause ~ 9: Issuance of Variation and Rep_egz Orders.

(8)

(B)

Agency may issue a Variation Order {or procurement of works, physical scrvices
from the original contractor to cover any increase or decrease in quanlitics,
including the introduction of new work items that are either due to change of
plans, design or alignment to suit actual field conditions, within the geuceral scope
and physical boundaries of the contrz]act.

Contractor shall not f)erform a variation until the Procuring Agency has authorized

' the variation in writing 'subject to the limit not exceeding the contract cost by of

I5% on-the satne conditions in all respects on which he agreed to do tiem in the

Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority | www.pprasiodh.gov.pk
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\Draft Bldding Document for Works up fo0 2.5 M C ’ e -

~work, and at the same rates, as are specxﬁed in the tender for the mamn work. The

contractor has no right to claim for compensation by reason of alterations or
curtailment of the work.

In case the natwre of the work in the variation does Tiot correspond with itcins in

the Bill of Quantities, the quotation by the contractor is to be in the form ol new
rates for the relevant items of work, and if the Engineer-in-charge 15 satistied that
the rate quoted is within the rate worked out by him on detailed rate analysis, and
then only he shall allow him that rate after approval from higher authority.

(D) The time-for the completion of the work shall be extended i the proporuon that the

addmonal work bear to the original contact work.,

In case of quantities of work executed result the lnitial Conlract Price to bo xceeded
by. more. than 15%, amd then Engineer can. adjust the rates for those quantities

. causing excess. the. cost of contract beyond 15%' after approval of Superioicnding

Engineer.

Repeat Order: Any cumulative variation, beyond the 15% of initial contract
amount, shall be subject of another contract to be tendered out if the works arc
separable from the original contract.

Clduse-—lo Qunhty Control

(A)

(€

, Identxfymg Defects: If at any time before the secumy deposit is refunded to the

contractor/during defect liability period mentioned in bid data, the Engincer-in-
charge or his subordinate-in-charge of the work may instruct the contructor to
uncover and test any part of the works which he considers may have a defect due
to use of unsound materials or unskillful, workmanship apd the contractor has to
carry out a test at his own cost irrespective of work already approved or paid.

Correction’ of Defects: The contractor shall be-bound forthwith to rectify or
remove and reconstruct the work so specified in whole or in part, as the case may
require. The contractor shall correct the notified defect within the Defects
Correction Period mentioned in notice.

‘Uncarrected Defects:

(i) In the case of any such failure, the Engineer-in-charge shall pive the
~ contractor-at least 14 days notice of his intention to use a third party to
~correct a defect. He may rectify or remave, and re-execute the work or
- remove and replace the materials or articles complained of as the case may
be at the risk and expense in alf respects of the contractor.
R , f

. Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority | www.pprasindh.gov.pk
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lymg with the Engmecr

(i) If the Enginegr considers that rectification/correction of a defect . is not
- essential and it may be accepted or made use of; it shall be witlin his
discretion to accept the same af such reduced rates as he may fix therefore.

Lo

Clause - 11:

(A) Iospection of Operations. The Engiocer and his subordipates, shall ut all

' reasonable times have access to the site for supervision and inspection ot works
under.or in coutse of execution in pursuance of the contract and the coutraclor
shall afford every, facdxty for and every asgistance in obtaining the right to such
access. :

B) . Dates for. Inspection and Testmg The Engmcer shall give the conuactor
'rcasonablc notice of the intention of the Engineer-in-charge or his subordinate to
visit the work shall have beén given to the contractor, then he either himself be
present to receive orders and instructions, or -bave a responsible agent duly
accredited in writing present for that purpose, orders given to the contractor’s duly
authorized agent shall be considered tq have the same force an effect as if they had
been given to the contractor bimself.

: |

Clause — 12: Examioation of work before c’overing.up.

1

(A) No part of the works shall be covered up. or put out of view/beyond the reach

without giving notice ‘of not less than five days to the Engineer whenever any such
part of the works or foundations is or are ready or about to be ready for
examination and the Engineer shall, without delay, unless hc comsiders it
unnecessary and adyvises the contractor accordingly, attend for the purpose of
examining and measuring such pan of the works or of exanuning such
foundations;

B) 11 any work is covered up or placed beyond the reach of measurcuient without
such notice havmg ‘been given, the same shall be uncovered at the contraclor’s
expense, and in default thereof no payment or allowance shall be made for such
work, or for the materials with which the same was executed.

Clause — 13: Risks. The contractor shall be responsible for all risks of loss of or damuge
to physical property or facilities or related services at the premises and of personal injury
and death which arise during and in consequence of its performance of the contract. if
apy damage is caused while the work is in progress or become apparent within three
months of the grant of the certificate of completxon final or otherwise, the contractor
shall make good the- -§ame at his own expense, or in default the Engincer may cause the
saime to be made good by:other workinen, and deduct the expenses from retention money

!
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: Clausc 14: Measuras for preventiou of ﬁre and safety measures. The contractor

shall not-set ‘fire to any standing jungle, trees, bush-wood or grass without a written
permit from the Executive Engineer. When such permit is given, and also in all cuses
when destroying, cutting or uprooting trees, bush-wood, grass, etc by fire, the contractor
shall take necessary measures to prevent such fire spreading to or‘otherwise damaging
surrounding property. The contractor is responsxble for the safety of all its activities

including protection of the environment on and off the site. Compensation of all damage

done mtentxonally or unmtemionally on or off the site by the contractor’s labour shull be
paud by him. -

Clause~15 Sub~contrmting The coumactor shall not subcontract the whole of the wouks,
except-where atherwise providcd by the contract. The contractor shall not subcantract

- any part of the works w1thout the priof consent of the Engineer. Any such consent shall

not relieve the contractor from any liability or obligation under the contract and he shall
be responsible for the acts, ‘defaults and neglects. of any subcontractor, his agents,
servants or workmen as if these acts, defaults or neglects' were those of the coutractor, hus
agents’ servants or workmen. The provxaxons of this contract shall apply to such

" subcontractor or his employees as if he or it were employees of the contractor. "

Clause ~ 16: Disputes. All disputes arising in connection with the present contracl, and

which cannot be amicably. settled between the parties, , the decision of the

‘Superintending Engineer of the circle/officer/one grade hxgher to awarding authority

shall be final, conclusive and binding on all parties to the contract upon all questions

‘relating to ‘the meaning of the- specifications, designs drawings, and instructions,

hereinbefore mentioned and;as to the quality of workmanship, or materials used on the

~work or as. to- any other ‘questions, claim, Tight, matter, or thing whatsoever in any way

arising .out of, or relating to the contract design, drawings, specxﬁcamons estiumates,

_instructions. orders- or these conditions or: otherwxse concerning the works, or the

execution, of failure to- execute the same, whether arising, during the progress of the
wark, or after the completion or abandonment thereof.

Clause ~17: Site Clearance. On completion of the work, the contractor shall be
furnished with a certificate by the Executive Engineer (bereinafter called the Engincer in-
charge) of such completion, but neither such certificate shall be given nor shall the work
be considered to be complete until the contractor shall have removed ull tcinporary

structures and matenials brought at site eitber for use or for operation facilitics including

cleaning debris and dirt at the site. If the contractor fmls to comply with the requirements
of this clause then Engineer-in- -charge, may at the expensc of the contractor remove and
dispose of the same as he thinks fit and shall déduct the amount of all expenscs so
incurred from the contractor’s retention money. "The contractor shall have no claun in
respect of any surplus matenals as aforesmd except for any sum actually realized by the
sale thereof, '

Sindh Public Procurement:Regulatary Authority | mﬁmw m
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a- a ) . Dralt Bidding Document for Works up to 2.5 M

- ~ Clause ~18: Financial Assistance /Advauce Payment.

(A) - Mobilization ddvance is hot allowéd.

- (B)  Secured Adx;anée»agaiust materials brought at site.

(D).

(i)

Secured Advance may be permitted only” agaiust uupenshuble

‘matenals/quantmes anticipated 10 be consumed/utilized on the work within
~ a period .of three months from the date of issue of secured advunce and

deﬂmtely not-for- full quantities of materials for the entire work/contract,

The ‘sum payable for such matcndls on site shall not exceed 75% of the
market price of muterials;

'Recovery of Secured Advance -paid ‘to the contractor under the abuve
provisions shall- be affected from the monthly paywents ou actual

consumption basis, but not later than period more than three months (even
if tmutlhzed)

| Clause -—19 Recovery. as arrears of Land Revenue. Any sum due 10 the Government
by the contractor shdll be liable for recovery as arrears of Land Revenuc.

Clause —~20: Refund of Security Deposit/Retention Money. Oun comipletion of tic
whole of the works (a work should be considered as complete for the purposc ot relund
of security deposit to a contractor from Lpe last date on which its final measurements are

. checked by'a compctent authority, if such check is necessary otherwise from the last datc

of rccordmg the ﬁnal measurements), the defects notice period has also passed and the
. Engineer has certxﬁcd that all defects notified to the contractor before the end of this
-period have been cbrrected, the secunty deposit lodged by a’ CODtI‘dClOI (in cash or
recovered in installments from his bills) shall be refunded to him after the expiry of three

months from the date on which the work is completed

Contractor

Divisional ‘Account

Execcutive Engineer Procuring Agency




BILL OF QUANTITY

SUBJECT: REPAIR OF HEAVY LEAKAGES ON 24”"DIA AND 48”"DIA PRCC MAINS

AT DIFFERENT LOCATIONS OF NAZIMABAD.

S. DESCRIPTION OF WORK

QTY | In Figure In PER

Words Rs.

AMOUNT |

|

1. | Repairing of leakages (external
vatta) on PRCC Pipe of different
diameters. It includes the cost of]
excavation, sealing material,
labors, gunny bags, de-watering
and refilling of excavation stuff]
etc complete complete job as per
RA & as directed by Engineer
Incharge.

24”dia....

48”dia....

B o

21 Nos

17 Nos

!

I hereby quoted Rs. In words (Rupees

L'I‘Otal Rs.

>

- g
EXECUTI E[;}NG INEER
FTM DIVISION,KW&SB

Name of the Firm

Address of the Firm

~_Signature of the Contractor & Stamp




BILL OF QUANTITY

SsUBJECT: REPAIR OF HEAVY LEAKAGES ON 24"DIA AND 48"DIA PRCC MAINS

AT NAZIMABAD & HASSAN SQUARE TOWN OFFICE GULSHAN

S. DESCRIPTION OF WORK QTY | InFigure In PER | AMOUNT

NO Words Rs.

1 Repairing of leakages (external i\
vatta) on PRCC Pipe of different i
diameters. It includes the cost of] |
excavation, sealing material, [
labors, gunny bags, de-watering
and refilling of excavation stuff]
etc complete complete job as per
RA & as directed by Engineer
Incharge.

247dia....| 21 Nos Each |
487dia....| 17 Nos Each s
[Total Rs. l
EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
FTM DIVISION KW&SB
I hereby quoted Rs. In words (Rupees )

Name of the Firm

Signature of the Contractor & Stamp

Address of the Firm




KARACHI WATER & SEWERAGE BOARD..

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT AND ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
PHONE NO. 021 - 231404 . 021 ~ 89231463

No. kW&SB/SR. DIR./HRD&A/397 Dated 14" April. 2016

OFFICE ORDER

The Procurement Committee-| is re-constituted as per Rule-07 of Sindh
Public Procurement Rules-2010, for performing the functions prescribed in
Ruie-08 of iRules ibid for the works for which evaluation report required to be
. hoisted on Sindh Public Procurement Authority as under

Sr.' | Nominee Position in P C.

No. S '

1. | Director Design & Estimate | Convener / Chairman
2. | Superintending Engineer (Concerned) | Member

3. !l Representative of D.G. (TS), KMC Member

4. ¥ Representative of Finance Advisor, KMC_ | Member

5. |A.Q./D.AO. /AAO. (Concerned) . | Member/Secrelary

The office of the Director Design shall be headquarter for Procurement
Committee-|. -

The Concerned Superintending Engineer shall maintain the record of
Procurement proceedings as required under Rule-9 of SPPRA-2010

This issues on the recommendation of Chief Engineer (IPD)YO M D
(Planning) KW&SB and with the approval of Managing Director, KW&SB vide

para 5/N.

“4{ ‘4/’1«(7/(7

-( TOR (HEy
WESH

DISTRIBUTION

Dy. Managing Director (TS) /C.E. (BT&D)Y/C. £ (WTM) KWESH
Dy. Managing Director (P!anmng) /I C E (IPLD) KWESB

Chief Engineer (W/S) KW&SH

Director-Design & Estimate/Convener / Chairman Commilles
All Mermbers of the Committew,

Sr. Director (Finance) KW&SH

Director (IT) KW&SB

Director (1&C) M.D Sectt: KWSSB

Staff.Officer to Vice Chairman, KW&S5B

10 AD (LFA) KW&SB

11. AQ (ESTT) KW&SB

12. AO (Budget) KW&SB

13. 1AO-II KW&SB

14. Office Copy.

15. Master File.

CONOO R LN S

c.c. to Managing Director, KW&SD
00-2016 :

o I S TR T L T
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c Dsled: 207 Novembe, 2010
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_ech. ssal Committee (2RECH

for: and  Comgendum  Ne.
KWV Syed Itikhar-ul-Hassan

D.AC. AG

KMC as Mex nber

umdh .1aj b,, read '3 Mer

lhu Issues wiin mb a pOiO‘Jdl of Maia]

G 2 Cuiul,

S A
.4."’/ z ),—) (
/ 2 o
_/,—U‘L‘t \/l /|

~ L ,"}
v, Managing Dirsctor mh‘ &
KWESE v

\

DISTRIBUTION

LOP =

man"e;, KWESB. /C anvener Commitice.

ég,t I(Dlangl KVV&SB/!"'lt.l]IbLl;QLL».IL_L:_.H_;.A )
somber. .

. ,\ G Sindh / Membe

. W"SL: /F\neml*r:

B

S Du'éctor HRM), \nc
S.E! EdSt .<w¢_s.'3

Qo !to =~ m O

10.0
11
12. 2
13.

14.AC

KV S
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i~ siJ
KARACHI WATER & SEWERAGE BOAN

AEPARTNIENT
HUMAN RESOURCES QEVELOPMENT AHO ADAINS E??: 2.:}“
" PHONE NG. 071 - $3231464 - 021 ~ B,

Qaied; ad~10- ZC)‘E;;‘:?

No. KWESBID.M.DIHRDBA/1G
QFFICE ORDER

' . A Complaiat
With lmmednale elfect, far compham.e of Rulg-31 of SPFR.
Redressal Commztlea (CRC) is constituted comprising of the followmg

| Dy. Managing Director {Fmance} KWass Convener

1. .,
- 2 Chief Engineer (Korangi), KW8SB © MeshberSecrelaty
'3 Chief Engineer {Central), KMC- : Member
4.  Director Administralion, KMC . - pMembear
5.  Divisional Accourys Officer (Souih} KW&&B Memb&ac

'This issues on the recosumendation ol By. Managmg DITE*CLOF {Th) :
KwsasB, Dy. Managlng Director (Piannlng} KW&SB and wuh the approval of
Managing Dtrectot KW&SB-

Dy. ianaging Direclar {(HRD&A
Kwass - : }

- DISTRIBUTION .
1. Dy.. Managing Director (TS) KW&SB
g. Dy Managing Direclor (Finance) KWSSBCanvener Commuxae

Oy. Managing Director (Planning) KW&SB
-Chief Erigineer, Korangi, KW&SBlMemberfae.crelaw Comnutta
"Ghief Engkleﬁr.f&enhaL KMG/Member of the Commatlee ®
_Diigeiors isireiion ?:@GIMembéwééhe Comiy '.Ltee.

. 4

A
2":6:::,' :

B

R R AT AR R B




HI WATER & SEWER

L s e PARTMENT
THUBMAN RESQURCES, DEVELOPMENT & ADMWSI&;-'EQW’ Eg&g} -
ST PHONE N, 021-9523 146, 9219523 145F:

Dated; 30.10.2875
MNod KWESEHRDZADMDIS44 Atgd. !

CORRIGENDUM o
o NEA/91H dated
in pursuapce of office order issued vide No.liW&:,u}BMD//HRD&Ng,19_, .
nmittee {CRG) 18
22:16.2015 regarding of nules-31 of SPPR, A complaint redressal x:ommntee‘ {CRE)
Constituled, requires appropriate camrection as under. '
Sr. Disector (HRM) KMC,

‘stration KMC.

Sr. Mo.04 May Be Read as
instead of : Director Admy

e

{ SYED'SHAKEEL AHMED ) .
DY. MANAGING DIRECTOR -
Kwase

blslrﬁnﬂ!an : '

Qy, Managing Diractar (T8) KW&S8. . _
Dy, Managing Diraclor {Finunsa) KWasH / Canvenar Commitiag

~Dg,; Managing Direclor (Planning) KW&SB, o P
The: ChiefEngineer Korangt KW&SB / Member Sectelary.Coig )
The:Chick Englncer Caatral KMC / Mambiar of tho Coniriigag, 20"
:Tha Senfor Director HR-Il KMG / Member of the Gomiiijtac:

. The Divislonal Accdunt Officer {(South), KW&SB, &

Wamaap s

- -8&; TheDireclor (1T}, KWaSB:
. 9, " The:Olfaclor Admilnlstrition; KW&S8. ' »
| e OF(LFA)JONESBE e

AT e




55/14/7’,,/,-,(’ 20/8
A GIRE, 352‘2/9.018/ Y 3”

N OTE SHEET

SUBJECT:- ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL FOR CALLING TENDER THROUGH WEBSITE
OF SPPRA SINDH FOR THE WORK OF

“REPAIR OF RHEAV—EY LEAKHGES ON 24” DIA AND 48” DIA PRCC
MAINS AT D|/FFERE|‘J'/T LOCATIONS OF NAZIMABAD.

S}

.A K Z/oEe /e e

From pre page:- 2

After detailed scrutiny of the case, it has been found that the work is necessary
and to be execute on priority basis under SPPRA Rules as per Clause 17(i) of
SPPRA Rules 2010 and amended 2017 as requested by the E.E concerned at
Para 12 to 15/N.

/.

The relevant Budget grant No.7593-39, the sufficient Funds is available to meet

CRE
the expenditure for the current financial year 2017-18. 133 . .
I
Therefore, the case is hereby forwarded for approval as requested by the E.E %‘}‘:Q E
F.T.M.Division and S.E WTM Circle please. !\!\ @
R
Submitted for approval please. “‘ NT\ !
. P
ACCUNTS OFFICER, 1 f
WTM KW&SB
The C.E BT/WTM, KWSB.
Recommended and Forwarded for approval of Managing Director KW&SB as
requested by E.E F.T.M.Division and Superintending Engineer (WTM) Circle
please. y
(e —
CHIEF ENGINEER
(BT/WTM),KWSB
ve-2 16‘1“
DMD (1'S),KWSB. % Q "’OV* I &= 2y fn
pAY
_— M
(T
! 4
Mo ky/ye h >
-AW))@V% 1Q)(; L‘{/N
B> (T4 ) MD
L A——
— -
bf—/wzéa
7
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é’ssff/ywzg 2930

SUBJECT:- ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL FOR CALLING TENDER THROUGH WEBSITE - _, |
OF SPPRA SINDH FOR THE WORK OF 5 < |z
“REPAIR OF W"LEAQGES ON 24” DIA AND 48” DIA PRCC © R ‘(
MAINS AT NAZIMABK% & HASAN SQUaRE TOWN OFFICE GULSHEN. ? ‘“‘
N
From : 3 >
pre page:- 2 g (j} z
Ss <
/f} After detailed scrutiny of the case, it has been found that the work is necessary b 0\?;
. and to be execute on priority basis under SPPRA Rules as per Clause 17(i) of w W U..
/ SPPRA Rules 2010 and amended 2017 as requested by the E.E concerned at Q %
Para 11 to 14/N.
PN The relevant Budget grant No.7593-39, the sufficient Funds is available to meet {5““?%“”\
ye the expenditure for the current financial year 2017-18. =l
21 Therefore, the case is hereby forwarded for approval as requested by the E.E !!Q\ A %
/ F.T.M.Division and S.E WTM Circle please. i R;§ g
22 Submitted for approval please. ;/ L {'4‘ é‘ ! }
/ —% i
ACCUNTS OFFICER, S
WTM KW&SB
22| The C.E BI/WTM, KWSB.
—T . .
Recommended and Forwarded for approval of Managing Director KW&SB as
requested by E.E F.T.M.Division and Superintending Engineer (WTM) Circle
please.
CHIEF ENGINEER
. (BT/WTM),KWSB
DMD (T8),KWSB. / ,M %’6& b«
2y (/!)/ ;ew QM’)"’OVQ dD \{bxae_lg

b

-—]

MD/%W@ hpprovet o 23/n | DL

4
D CT(I) NIy WVIN 18

(%C/&V/m/w,
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